& MEMORANDUM

LASALLE

GROUP, LIMITED™

March 8, 2018

TO: MCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: FEBRUARY 2018 MANAGEMENT REPORT

We are no longer working with a budget, thus providing year to date numbers relative to the
budgeted expenses is no longer possible. This memo will now be used to give a general sense
of the financial situation at the Hopkins Cold Storage Facility. This report is updated monthly.

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Our income level is very low, as no one currently occupies the interior of the building. A
couple of contracts still allow tenants to use the parking lot. This accounts for what little
income we do have.

Our expenses were reasonably high this month (just under $70,000). We are working to
bring the monthly costs as low as possible, as the building no longer generates much
income. There have been additional expenses in February, and there will be in March
too, related to final closing of the building. After March, our expenses will be as low as
they can possibly be.

The net income this month was -$65,337.
There were no security or tenant issues in the month of February. All of the February income

came from rents. The only remaining leases are for spaces in our parking lot. The interior of the
building is entirely empty.

2001 Killebrew Drive Suite 308
Minneapolis MN 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8800
Fax: 952-854-4434

Web Site: www.lasallegrp.com
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